hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

From: Muhammad Muzzamil Shaikh <muzzamil.shaikh@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 9:43 AM

To: hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org; hrmatters.isb@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ‘Sundas Tariq'; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; ‘Mohammad Basit Siddiqui’
Subject: FW: Health insurance
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If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

BEST REGARDS:

MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL SHAIKH
Project Officer (HR)(Sindh)

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Office # 201, Business Arcade, Pak Qatar Building,
Karachi,

Sindh, Pakistan.

Cell No: 03460030159

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

From: muhammad.qasim19@ctc.org.pk <muhammad.qgasim19@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 10:23 PM

To: muzzamil.shaikh@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Ealth insurance

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hope this email finds you well. Unfortunately, I am writing to inform you that I was involved in a road
accident on my way back from the DEOC meeting, on 22 Oct 2024 where I was accompanying my colleagues.
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Regrettably, I sustained injuries, including a fractured hand, and was rushed to the nearest hospital, Baqai
Hospital, for initial treatment. Subsequently, I was referred to Dow Hospital for further treatment, where 1
underwent surgery and am currently recovering.

In light of the medical expenses incurred, I kindly request that my health insurance coverage be utilized to
reimburse the costs associated with my treatment. I would greatly appreciate it if you could facilitate this
process and ensure that my medical expenses are covered.

Here I am attaching my Medical Bills and Documents.

Please let me know if there are any additional steps or documentation required from my end. I am grateful for
your support and assistance during this challenging time.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
Best regards,

Muhammad Qasim
UCPO Songal-05
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